From: Mohammad Tashmeer <MTashmeer@mags.school.nz>
Date: Monday, 22 June 2015 3:40 pm

To: Microsoft Office User <mocarroll@mags.school.nz>
Subject: Re: A student

Hi Magaret

I have [l in my 09 NAL class.

I s 21 obedient student. He finishes his work on time. He is willing to get extra work done and can
work independently. Responds well to instructions.
He is selective about his interaction with others. It would be nice to have him to interact more in class.

Hope that helps.

Regards
Mohammed Tashmeer

From: Margaret OCarroll <mocarroll@mags.school.nz>

Date: Monday, 22 June 2015 9:57 am

To: Jason Knowles <jknowles@mags.school.nz>, Shameen Hayat <SHayat@mags.school.nz>, James
Hantz <jhantz@mags.school.nz>, Alex Green <agreen@mags.school.nz>, Ayisha Mulgrew
<amulgrew(@mags.school.nz>, Malcolm Nuttall <mnuttall@mags.school.nz>, Mohammad Tashmeer
<mtashmeer@mags.school.nz>

Cc: Gareth Hodges <ghodges@mags.school.nz>

Subject: FW: A student

Hi to all teachers of _ 9 KNW

1 am meeting with [l mum tomorrow with a view to discussing some strategies of support.
Hopefully, these will enable |JJJ Il to get the best out of his school day and feel better supported on
those days, when school becomes too hard and he wants to avoid it.

As his teachers you know him very well and whilst I have a part of that picture in terms of how he’s
coping with the demands of his day, anything you are able to contribute would be greatly appreciated. So
please flick me an e-mail if you can, about your observations of -; how you think he is doing in
terms of his social engagement with his peers, his cognitive functioning in your class; whether he
participates much or whether he holds back and any strengths he has., along with anything you think is
valid and these will become part of my discussions with mum tomorrow.

Thank you in anticipation!
Warmest

Margaret O’Carroll
GUIDANCE COUNSELLOR MNZAC

Mt Albert Grammar School
Alberton Ave

Mt Albert

AUCKLAND 1025

Ph: (09) 846-2044 xtn 8201
E-Mail mocarroll@mags.school.nz
Www.mags.school.nz




